
  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, May 05, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing meeting on May 

05, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, GA. The following agenda will be considered: 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- February 3, 2022 & April 7, 2022 

Requests 
5. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 19.45 acres at 842 

Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, District 3].* 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 20.80 acres at 842 

Harmony Road from AG to RM-3. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, District 3].* 

7. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 11.604 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to 

AG. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 3].* 

8. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 11.030 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to 

AG. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 3].* 

9. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 15.696 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to 

AG. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 3].* 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 17, 2022 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

1



Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes- February 3, 2022 & April 7, 2022

3



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 pm 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called to order at 6:30 pm. 

2. Attendance 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Vice Chairman Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, 

Member Harold Jones, Member John Mitchell, Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews, Angie 

Larson 

Ms. Lisa Jackson called the Attendance. 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- January 6, 2022 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the January 6, 2022, minutes 

Second: Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

Requests 
5. Request by Jim Carlisle for a side yard setback variance at 113 Cherry Point. Presently 

zoned R-1 [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4]. Mr. Jim Carlisle represented this request. 

 

Mr. Carlisle stated that he moved into the house 12 years ago, and there was an old shed on 

the property that was falling down. He later removed it with hopes of rebuilding it in the 

exact spot, 7.3 feet from the left side property line. During the process of rebuilding, he 

discovered he would need a variance. He is hoping to obtain a variance to be 10 feet from 

the left side property line.  

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 

feet from the left property line at 113 Cherry Point [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4].  

  

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the request by Jim Carlisle for a 5-

foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from the left side property line when facing the 

lake, at 113 Cherry Point [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4]. 

Second: Vice Chairman Hill. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC, to rezone 3.096 acres on 

Scott Road/Sammons Industrial Parkway from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 

002, District 3]. * Mr. Rick McAllister represented this request. 

4



 

 

Mr. McAllister stated that he was presenting a zoning amendment for a portion of a C-PUD 

parcel to be rezoned to C-2. The parcel is approximately 3 acres with 300+ linear feet of 

road frontage on Sammons Industrial Parkway. There are 48 parcels located on Sammons 

Industrial Parkway, and approximately a third of them are zoned industrial, and the 

remaining 60% are zoned C-2. The proposed use would be a contractor’s services company 

with outdoor storage of equipment which is not allowed in the current C-PUD zoning. The 

project will include a 50 ft. buffer along the property line where it abuts the C-PUD. Mr. 

McAllister indicated that there are a number of similar land use in the area, and the proposed 

location would be a good fit for their business.    

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road from C-PUD 

to C-2 [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3]. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Rick McAllister, agent 

for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road/Sammons Industrial 

Parkway from C-PUD to C-2. 

Second: Member Mitchell. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

7. Request by Matt Fleming, agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to rezone 

32.11 acres on Loch Way from AG to R-1. [Map 095A, Parcel 011, District 2]. * Mrs. 

Carol Williams represented this request. 

 

The applicant requested to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Loch Way 

[Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011, District 3]. 

 

Motion: Vice Chairman Hill made a motion to approve the request by Matt Fleming, 

agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to withdraw without prejudice on Loch 

way [Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011, District 3]. 

Second: Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

Items 8 & 9 were heard as one. 

 

8. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman 

Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3]. * Attorney Jay Dell 

represented this request. 

 

Mr. Dell stated that the purpose was to rezone two adjacent parcels from C-1 to C-2 for a 

pine straw sales business. The owners currently have a pine straw business located on 

Highway 44. They are considering relocating due to the future widening of the road on 

5



 

 

Highway 44 and anticipate not being able to facilitate their business on the existing parcel. 

They are proposing to have a similar use on the Lakeman Road properties. It will have retail 

sales of pine straw along with a small office. Attorney Dell reviewed the standards for 

rezoning and believes they meet the standards. All of the property around this tract is zoned 

C-2. There is an adjacent agricultural property and they are aware of the 50-foot buffer 

requirement and are willing to comply. The property is adjacent to Oconee rock yard and 

multiple commercial businesses.  

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Mr. Mitchell asked staff for clarity regarding the map of the nearby residential property. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on 

Lakeman Road [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 

Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Lakeman Road [Map 097, 

Parcel 066001, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

2) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

9. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman 

Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3]. * 

 

Mr. Dell stated that the purpose was to rezone two adjacent parcels from C-1 to C-2 for a 

pine straw sales business. The owners currently have a pine straw business located on 

Highway 44. They are considering relocating due to the future widening of the road on 

Highway 44 and anticipate not being able to facilitate their business on the existing parcel. 

They are proposing to have a similar use on the Lakeman Road properties. It will have retail 

sales of pine straw along with a small office. Attorney Dell reviewed the standards for 

rezoning and believes they meet the standards. All of the property around this tract is zoned 

C-2. There is an adjacent agricultural property and they are aware of the 50-foot buffer 

requirement and are willing to comply. The property is adjacent to Oconee rock yard and 

multiple commercial businesses.  

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on 

Lakeman Road [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

6



 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 

Star Pinestraw, LLC , to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Lakeman Road [Map 

097, Parcel 066001, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

2) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 and Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated 

in section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

New Business 
GAZA Conference next week. 
2023 Winter GAZA Conference to be held at the Ritz Carlton on Lake Oconee. 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 7.02 pm 

 

 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

Director      Chairman 
 

 

7



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, April 07, 2022, ◊ 6:30 pm 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called to order at 6:30 pm. 

2. Attendance 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Vice Chairman Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, 

Member Harold Jones, Member John Mitchell, Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews, Angela 

Waldroup, and Attorney Adam Nelson via Zoom 

Ms. Courtney Andrews called the Attendance. 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

Requests 
4. Request by LA Development LLC for an appeal of the Director of Planning & 

Development’s decision at 163 Overlook Drive. Presently zoned AG. [Map 089D, Parcel 

010, District 2].  

 

Ms. Lisa Jackson, Director of Planning & Development, gave a summary of the appeal. 

She stated that Mr. White requested to revise the major subdivision plat for Overlook at Pea 

Ridge. The Board of Commissioners approved the plat on June 5, 2021. LA Development 

LLC has requested to have the subdivision plat amended in order to subdivide parcel 

089D010 into two separate parcels. The subdivided parcel would not front or be accessed by 

the interior road which is required of a major subdivision. She read Section 28-23 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. The request was denied under Section 28-40-b-3. In 

response to the termination, LA Development filed an appeal pursuant to Section 28-101. 

 

Mr. Lowell White Jr. represented this request. 

 

Mr. White stated that he and his son own the 15-lot subdivision. He referred to the plat in 

the packet and explained how they were requesting to subdivide the parcel. The 10.4-acre 

AG lot had a minimum 5-acre lot requirement. He stated that Ms. Jackson told him that the 

5.2-acre lot they requested to remove from the subdivision would have been okay to be 

removed if it was left out of the original approved plat.  

 

Ms. Jackson clarified that the parcel could not be a standalone parcel, but it could be 

combined with another parcel within the subdivision.  

 

Mr. White stated that the county code did not have a mechanism that allowed them to 

remove the parcel from the subdivision. They were under contract and wanted to create a 

standalone parcel outside of the subdivision. Potential buyers would like to place a 

barndominium on the 5.2-acre lot which was not allowed by the subdivision covenants. He 

explained his understanding of Section 28-23 of the Ordinances. The parcel would have 400 

plus feet on MLK Jr. Drive and would conform to the AG zoning. 

 

8



 

 

Lowell White III spoke in favor of the request. 

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Chairman Foster stated that based on Section 28-23, Ms. Jackson had the right to deny the 

request. He viewed the lot and could not find any adverse effect of subdividing the parcel. 

He would like people to be able to do as they would like with their properties as long as 

there is no adverse effect on the community or neighbors. He asked Mr. White for 

clarification on the parcel being a part of the subdivision. 

 

Mr. White stated that the remaining portion of the lot would remain in the subdivision with 

access to the interior road.  

 

Chairman Foster stated there was nothing in the ordinance that prohibits someone from 

removing a portion of land from a subdivision. He explained his understanding of Section 

28-23 of the Ordinance.  

 

Ms. Jackson explained Section 28-23 of the Ordinance. 

 

Member Farley stated that the parcel was in her district and was in violation of the 

ordinance. If the board approved the request, they would need to do the same for everyone. 

 

Mr. White disagreed with Ms. Jackson’s interpretation of Section 28-23 of the Ordinance. 

 

Attorney Adam Nelson stated that the duties of the P&Z board and the Board of 

Commissioners was to review ordinances and determine how they should be interpreted. 

Staff and the county had never allowed the removal of property from an existing 

subdivision. If someone wanted to move under Section 28-23 it was allowed under the same 

rules as the subdivision. He explained that it was the choice of the P&Z board or the Board 

of Commissioners as to how they would like to interpret Section 28-23.  

 

Mr. White asked Attorney Nelson if there has ever been a request to remove acreage before. 

 

Attorney Nelson deferred to staff. 

 

Ms. Jackson stated that it has been requested before and it was not allowed. It had only 

been combined with an adjacent parcel and not left as a standalone parcel. A developer 

presented a plat requesting to have standalone parcels with access on the main road and was 

denied. After she directed them to the code, they complied. Mr. White’s original major 

subdivision submittal had multiple lots with direct access to the main road and he was given 

the requirements of a major subdivision. They allowed him to remove lot 15 and 16 for 

future access to the main road. He also had to remove access from the main road for lots 8, 

9, 10, and 14.  

 

Mr. White stated that this situation is different from the original submittal, and he needed 

clarification from the attorney or Ms. Jackson if his request had been asked before. 

 

9



 

 

Ms. Jackson clarified that it had been requested before and when the applicants were told 

they were not able to do it, they complied with the code. No one had ever appealed the 

decision.  

 

Mr. White shared his experience with developing and being able to remove land from a 

subdivision in Cobb County. 

 

Vice-Chairman Hill stated that lot 10A, if divided, should be held to the same standard as 

lot 10 within the subdivision. 

 

Mr. White stated that Section 28-23 gave him the opportunity to remove land under valid 

conforming reasons, upon the zoning director’s approval. 

 

Ms. Jackson stated that Section 28-23 applies to all major, minor, and site plan divisions 

and shall be approved by the director and the same procedures had to be applied. 

 

Attorney Nelson confirmed that Ms. Jackson was correct and explained the way staff and 

the county interpreted Section 28-23. 

 

Chairman Foster stated that ambiguity should be enough. It seemed arbitrary to deny the 

request simply on the basis that there was nothing in the ordinance that controls it. 

 

Attorney Nelson stated that they should be careful with the term ambiguity. This situation 

required you to read into the ordinance and determine what was the intent when the 

ordinance was drafted. The request from LA Development LLC asked for the board to 

remove portions of the subdivision and the county has not done that previously. If the board 

allowed them to remove it, the county would need to address when they would allow or not 

allow it to be removed.  

 

Member Mitchell stated that Attorney Nelson mentioned a loophole and that worried him. 

He thought that it was clear that the ordinance did not allow them to allow the change. He 

felt strong that the director had read the ordinance and is compelled to follow what the 

ordinance stated. 

 

Chairman Foster asked Attorney Nelson if there was a place in the ordinance that stated 

that once a major subdivision had been platted and approved, a portion could not be 

removed for another purpose.  

 

Attorney Nelson suggested that a final recorded plat established property boundaries and 

rights. It is filed with the clerk of courts and established rights between neighbors. A final 

plat should be replaced with another final plat. He was not aware of the ordinance stating 

that a final plat would be final. 

 

Member Jones stated that they need to look into the framer’s intent of the ordinance. If this 

subdivision was populated with neighbors and people got upset with the HOA and applied to 

remove themselves from the subdivision, the framers wanted to keep that intact. He agreed 

that Mr. White’s situation was unique because no one lived there but it is the director’s 

decision.  

 

10



 

 

Chairman Foster asked for a motion and stated that he would prefer if there was an actual 

reason to deny the request. He did not like the idea of denying someone the use of their 

property for something that does not cause an adverse effect to the community. 

 

Motion: Member Farley made the motion to uphold the Director of Planning & 

Development’s denial of the request by LA Development LLC regarding their original 

request to subdivide their lot at 163 Overlook Drive [Map 089D, Parcel 010, District 2]. 

Second: Member Mitchell 

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell 

Voting Nay: Chairman Foster 

 

New Business 
 None 

Adjournment 

Motion: Vice Chairman Hill made the motion to adjourn the meeting 

Second: Member Mitchell 

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 7.34 pm 

 

 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

Director      Chairman 
 

 

11



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 19.45 acres at 842 Harmony Road 

from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, District 3].*

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, May 05, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/5/2022 

 

Requests 
5. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 19.45 acres at 842 Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part 

of Parcel 060, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 19.45 acres to develop a new mini-warehouse and outdoor parking storage, 

along with several commercial retail shops. The proposed development will focus heavily on mini-warehouses and storage. The applicant is 

also proposing to rezone 20.8 acres to RM-3 to develop 40 units and leave approximately 10 acres of open space.  

 

As stated in the traffic study, Harmony Road is a two-lane road with multiple driveways between the project and Hwy 44. A 24-hour bi-

directional traffic volume count collected March 2, 2022, indicated that most of the left-turn traffic into the development would be from the 

westbound traffic off of Harmony Road. The supplied two-way traffic counts east of the site near Hwy 44 intersection is 3,278 average daily 

traffic. Based on this information, Harmony Road with its multiple access points, may currently be operating near its capacity at peak hours. 

The total projected traffic for the Harmony 40, LLC development is 5,576 average trips per day, with 93 entering and 106 exiting during AM 

peak hour, 142 entering and 132 exiting during the PM hours. The study found that adding 71 left turns during peak hours without a left-turn 

lane would significantly impact the traffic on Harmony Road.  

 

The study shows that Harmony 40, LLC, project would be considered primarily as a destination use and likely will have no passer by 

consideration. However, the commercial tracts on the front would not be a primary destination and would have a higher percentage of passer 

by traffic utilization, and the estimated passer by traffic will be at 35% of the total traffic impact on the outside of the roadway. Therefore, the 

study recommends that the development incorporates a deceleration lane and left turn lanes into the development at all entrances to minimize 

the impact on the operation of Harmony Road.  

 

As stated in Sec. 66-106(a) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, the C-2 zoning allows mini-warehouses, outdoor parking storage, and 

general commercial parcels. The surrounding parcels include undeveloped AG, R-1R Single Family Lots, C-1, and C-2 Commercial use. 

Therefore, the proposed development is consistent with the existing commercial 1 & 2 developments located on Harmony Road. This property 

is directly adjacent to a dwelling unit and if approved, the staff recommends that a 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer be established along 

44



the property line adjacent to map 097 parcel 061 and a 20-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer be established along the property lines adjacent to 

map 097 parcel 033 and map 097 parcel 033001. The developer should also install a deceleration lane and left-turn lane at all entrances of the 

development as recommended in their traffic study. By implementing the recommended conditions, the proposed project should have minimal 

impact on the adjacent properties, roads, and nearby intersections. 

  

45



Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 19.45 acres at 842 Harmony Road from AG to C-2 [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, 

District 3] with the following conditions: 

1. The developer shall construct a deceleration lane and turn lane in accordance with the Georgia Department of Transportation 

Regulations for Driveway & Encroachment Control to service the two entrances on Harmony Road. Additional right-of-way to 

accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. It shall be 

completed by the developer prior to the completion of phase one. 

46



2. A 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 061. 

3. A 20-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 033.  

4. A 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut the proposed 20.80-acre RM-3 parcel. 

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of 

an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the 

planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 17, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

47



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 20.80 acres at 842 Harmony Road 

from AG to RM-3. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, District 3].*

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, May 05, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/5/2022 

 

Requests 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle to rezone 20.80 acres at 842 Harmony Road from AG to RM-3. [Map 097, 

Part of Parcel 060, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 20.80 acres to develop 40 units with a residential density of 2+/- units 

per acre and leave approximately 10 acres of open space. The proposed lots will range from 0.16 acres to 0.22 acres. As shown in the concept 

plan, the proposed setbacks will be 30 feet from the front, 20 feet from the rear, and 10 feet from the left and right-side property lines. The 

proposed lots will be accessed via an interior road that will connect to Harmony Road. The applicants are also proposing to rezone 19.45 acres 

to C-2 to develop a new mini-warehouse and outdoor parking storage, along with several commercial retail shops.  

 

As stated in the traffic study, Harmony Road is a two-lane road with multiple driveways between the project and Hwy 44. A 24-hour bi-

directional traffic volume count collected March 2, 2022, indicated that most of the left-turn traffic into the development would be from the 

westbound traffic off of Harmony Road. The supplied two-way traffic counts east of the site near Hwy 44 intersection is 3,278 average daily 

traffic. Based on this information, Harmony Road with its multiple access points, may currently be operating near its capacity at peak hours. 

The total projected traffic for the Harmony 40, LLC development is 5,576 average trips per day, with 93 entering and 106 exiting during AM 

peak hour, 142 entering and 132 exiting during the PM hours. The study found that adding 71 left turns during peak hours without a left-turn 

lane would significantly impact the traffic on Harmony Road.  

 

The study shows that Harmony 40, LLC, project would be considered primarily as a destination use and likely will have no passer by 

consideration. However, the commercial tracts on the front would not be a primary destination and would have a higher percentage of passer 

by traffic utilization, and the estimated passer by traffic will be at 35% of the total traffic impact on the outside of the roadway. Therefore, the 

study recommends that the development incorporates a deceleration lane and left turn lanes into the development at all entrances to minimize 

the impact on the operation of Harmony Road. 

 

 As stated in Sec. 66-96(a) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances, the RM-3 zoning allows the development of sing family and 

multifamily dwellings. The surrounding parcels include AG, R-1R Single Family Lots, RM-1 Multifamily lots, C-1, and C-2 Commercial use. 

69



Therefore, the proposed development is consistent with the existing residential use located on Farrier’s Lane and the Future Land Use Plan, 

which projects this parcel as residential use. This property is directly adjacent to two AG zoned parcels and if approved, staff recommends that 

a 20-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer be established along the property lines adjacent to map 097 parcel 033 and map 097 parcel 033001. 

Staff also recommends that a 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer be established along the property lines that abut the R-1R Single Family 

lots identified as Map 097 Parcels 056006, 056007, 056008, and 056009. The developer should also install a deceleration lane and left-turn 

lane at all entrances of the development as recommended in their traffic study. By implementing the recommended conditions, the proposed 

project should have minimal impact on the adjacent properties, roads, and nearby intersections.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

70



Staff recommendations is for approval to rezone 20.80 acres at 842 Harmony Road from AG to RM-3 [Map 097, Part of Parcel 060, 

District 3] with the following conditions: 

1. The developer shall construct a deceleration lane and turn lane in accordance with the Georgia Department of Transportation 

Regulations for Driveway & Encroachment Control to service the two entrances on Harmony Road. Additional right-of-way to 

accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. It shall be 

completed by the developer prior to the completion of phase one. 

71



2. A 20-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 033 and Map 097, Parcel 033001.  

3. A 50-foot undisturbed vegetated buffer along the property lines that abut the R-1R Single Family lots identified as Map 097 

Parcels 056006, 056007, 056008, and 056009. 

4. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County of 

an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the 

planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 17, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

72



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 11.604 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to AG. [Map 111, 

Parcel 001045 001, District 3].*

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, May 05, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/5/2022 

 

Requests 

7. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 11.604 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to AG. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 3]. * The 

applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with two adjacent parcels for a total of 39.61 acres from R-1 to AG. If approved, the 

applicant would like to keep horses, goats, chickens, a hay field to feed the animals, and a small pond on the parcels. The pond will 

primarily be used to irrigate the hay field, provide water for the animals, and allow the applicant to swim and fish. The applicant began 

constructing the 3.5-acre pond in August of 2021 and was told that the property was not properly zoned for a pond.  

 

The subject property is currently zoned R-1 and is centrally located within a residential community. In addition, the proposed parcels abut 

or are adjacent to nine R-2 single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. There are also two additional R-2 

single-family residences across the road on Emory Drive. Although the Comprehensive Future Land Use map indicates the future land of 

the three parcels as agriculture, in this instance, the uses allowed in AG would have an adverse effect on the residents of the surrounding 

residential community. Please see Sec. 66-72. - Uses allowed for the list of allowed uses in AG District. Section 66-165 of the Code of 

Ordinances establishes several standards to be considered to determine the balance between an individual’s unrestricted right to the use of 

his or her property and public’s right to the protection of its health, safety, morality, or general welfare of the community. With respect to 

the present application, staff makes the following findings: 1) the applicant is currently in violation of the zoning ordinances and staff has 

received comments from owners of adjacent and nearby properties that the use, value, and usability of their property has been negatively 

impacted by the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances, that the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances has worked as a 

detriment to the public health and safety, and that the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances has caused soil sediment pollution; 

2) the applicant is currently in violation of the zoning ordinances, and, as such, the property cannot be used as currently zoned; and 3) the 

proposed use is not supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the comprehensive plan or reflected in the existing zoning 

on the property or surrounding properties. 

 

98

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_AGDI_S66-72USAL


Therefore, it is the opinion of the staff that rezoning this property from R-1 to AG will have a negative impact on this residential 

neighborhood. Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical balance between public health, safety, and reasonable use of 

the subject property.  

 

 

99



Staff recommendations is for denial to rezone 11.604 acres from R-1 to AG on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4]. * 

 

100



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 17, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

101



Additional 

information 

received in regard to 

the rezoning request 

for Map 111 Parcels 

001045 001, 001045 

002, and 001045 

003. 

102



Adam Schulze
Rezoning Request 

111 001045 001
111 001045 002
111 001045 003

R-1 to AG

103



104



¬«212

¬«44

¬«16

¬«16

¬«24

¬«16

¬«44

¬«24

¬«212

¬«44

¬«44

¬«16

¬«44

¬«16

¬«24

¬«212

¬«142

¬«16

¬«24

£¤441

£¤441B

£¤129

£¤441

£¤129

£¤129

£¤441

Putnam County, GA:
Current Land Use µ

0 63
Miles

Legend
Municipal Boundaries

Agriculture/Forestry

Commercial

Industrial

Park/Recreation/Conservation

Public/institutional

Residential

Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant
Putnam County and the City of Eatonton 24

Exhibit B

105



106



¬«212

¬«44

¬«16

¬«16

¬«24

¬«16

¬«44

¬«24

¬«212

¬«44

¬«44

¬«16

¬«44

¬«16

¬«24

¬«212

¬«142

¬«16

¬«24

£¤441

£¤441B

£¤129

£¤441

£¤129

£¤129

£¤441

Putnam County, GA:
Future Land Use µ

0 63
Miles

Legend
Municipal Boundaries

County

Agriculture/Forestry

Commercial

Industrial

Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation

Public/institutional

Residential

Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant
Putnam County and the City of Eatonton 26

107



108



Examples of AG parcels surrounded by residential parcels along Putnam County lakefront

109



Examples of AG parcels surrounded by residential parcels along Putnam County lakefront

110



Examples of AG parcels surrounded by residential parcels along Putnam County lakefront

111



Adam Schulze
Rezoning Request 

111 001045 001
111 001045 002
111 001045 003

R-1 to AG

112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 11.030 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to AG. [Map 111, 

Parcel 001045 002, District 3].*

126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, May 05, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/5/2022 

 

Requests 

8. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 11.030 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to AG. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 3]. * The 

applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with two adjacent parcels for a total of 39.61 acres from R-1 to AG. If approved, the 

applicant would like to keep horses, goats, chickens, a hay field to feed the animals, and a small pond on the parcels. The pond will 

primarily be used to irrigate the hay field, provide water for the animals, and allow the applicant to swim and fish. The applicant began 

constructing the 3.5-acre pond in August of 2021 and was told that the property was not properly zoned for a pond.  

 

The subject property is currently zoned R-1 and is centrally located within a residential community. In addition, the proposed parcels abut 

or are adjacent to nine R-2 single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. There are also two additional R-2 

single-family residences across the road on Emory Drive. Although the Comprehensive Future Land Use map indicates the future land of 

the three parcels as agriculture, in this instance, the uses allowed in AG would have an adverse effect on the residents of the surrounding 

residential community. Please see Sec. 66-72. - Uses allowed for the list of allowed uses in AG District. Section 66-165 of the Code of 

Ordinances establishes several standards to be considered to determine the balance between an individual’s unrestricted right to the use of 

his or her property and public’s right to the protection of its health, safety, morality, or general welfare of the community. With respect to 

the present application, staff makes the following findings: 1) the applicant is currently in violation of the zoning ordinances and staff has 

received comments from owners of adjacent and nearby properties that the use, value, and usability of their property has been negatively 

impacted by the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances, that the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances has worked as a 

detriment to the public health and safety, and that the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances has caused soil sediment pollution; 

2) the applicant is currently in violation of the zoning ordinances, and, as such, the property cannot be used as currently zoned; and 3) the 

proposed use is not supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the comprehensive plan or reflected in the existing zoning 

on the property or surrounding properties. 

 

151

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_AGDI_S66-72USAL


Therefore, it is the opinion of the staff that rezoning this property from R-1 to AG will have a negative impact on this residential 

neighborhood. Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical balance between public health, safety, and reasonable use of 

the subject property.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

152



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 11.030 acres from R-1 to AG on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 

4]. * 

153



 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 17, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

154



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 15.696 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to AG. [Map 111, 

Parcel 001045 003, District 3].*

155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, May 05, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/5/2022 

 

Requests 

9. Request by Adam Schulze to rezone 15.696 acres on Emory Drive SE from R-1 to AG. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 3]. * The 

applicant is requesting to rezone this parcel along with two adjacent parcels for a total of 39.61 acres from R-1 to AG. If approved, the 

applicant would like to keep horses, goats, chickens, a hay field to feed the animals, and a small pond on the parcels. The pond will 

primarily be used to irrigate the hay field, provide water for the animals, and allow the applicant to swim and fish. The applicant began 

constructing the 3.5-acre pond in August of 2021 and was told that the property was not properly zoned for a pond.  

 

The subject property is currently zoned R-1 and is centrally located within a residential community. In addition, the proposed parcels abut 

or are adjacent to nine R-2 single-family residences, which the proposed rezoning will directly impact. There are also two additional R-2 

single-family residences across the road on Emory Drive. Although the Comprehensive Future Land Use map indicates the future land of 

the three parcels as agriculture, in this instance, the uses allowed in AG would have an adverse effect on the residents of the surrounding 

residential community. Please see Sec. 66-72. - Uses allowed for the list of allowed uses in AG District. Section 66-165 of the Code of 

Ordinances establishes several standards to be considered to determine the balance between an individual’s unrestricted right to the use of 

his or her property and public’s right to the protection of its health, safety, morality, or general welfare of the community. With respect to 

the present application, staff makes the following findings: 1) the applicant is currently in violation of the zoning ordinances and staff has 

received comments from owners of adjacent and nearby properties that the use, value, and usability of their property has been negatively 

impacted by the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances, that the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances has worked as a 

detriment to the public health and safety, and that the pond built in violation of the zoning ordinances has caused soil sediment pollution; 

2) the applicant is currently in violation of the zoning ordinances, and, as such, the property cannot be used as currently zoned; and 3) the 

proposed use is not supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the comprehensive plan or reflected in the existing zoning 

on the property or surrounding properties. 

 

180

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_AGDI_S66-72USAL


Therefore, it is the opinion of the staff that rezoning this property from R-1 to AG will have a negative impact on this residential 

neighborhood. Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical balance between public health, safety, and reasonable use of 

the subject property.  

 

 

 

 

181



Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 15.696 acres from R-1 to AG on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 

4]. 

 

 
182



 New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 17, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

183


	Top
	Item #4.	05052022 P&Z Minutes
	2-3-22 Minutes Draft
	4-7-22 Minutes Draft

	Item #5.	05052022 P&Z Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle
	5-5-22 Map
	Trinkle C-2 Rezoning
	097060LV (1)
	Future Land Use 097060 (1)
	097060 C-2 SR

	Item #6.	05052022 P&Z Rick McAllister, agent for Jacqueline Trinkle
	5-5-22 Map
	Trinkle RM-3 Rezoning
	097060LV (1)
	Future Land Use 097060 (1)
	097060 RM-3 SR

	Item #7.	05052022 P&Z Adam Schulze 11001045001
	5-5-22 Map
	Schulze 111 045001 Rezoning
	111001045001LV
	Future Land Use 111001045001
	111001045001 SR
	Additional Info
	Schulze rezoning presentation
	Schulze Signed Letters

	Item #8.	05052022 P&Z Adam Schulze 111001045002
	5-5-22 Map
	Schulze 111 045002 Rezoning
	111001045002LV
	Future Land Use 111001045002
	111001045002 SR

	Item #9.	05052022 P&Z Adam Schulze 111001045003
	5-5-22 Map
	Schulze 111 045003 Rezoning
	111001045003LV
	Future Land Use 111001045003
	111001045003 SR

	Bottom

